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‘Transaction Date: 2013-12-14 17:2%:23.0

(3 Ref. No. / [13 Batch No.: {H00119232
iCompany Name: XANEX LIMITED

User Id: amywongk

Verificd By: amywongk Da\t-;cfrlﬁcd 32125;22;”
Approved By: L. emilyliew D ai\c;?provcd %gl; ¢ 122.; 15

EollRim No: 196

Service Type: [Open Foreign Telegraphic Transfer

From Accoumt No.: 888305001439

'To Account No.: 1393032297725

Amount: 2,116.58

TT Trauwsfer to KENSINGTON TRUST LABUAN

{ransaction Description: LIMITED

Payment Mode: Pay Now

Payment Frequency: -

Start Date: 14 Dec 2015
Termination Date: -

Approval Status. Pending Approval
IB Transaction Status: Pending Approval

:| Phognix Reference No.:
[ [Phocnix Reversed Reference No.:
Phoenix Charges Referenge No.:

Phoenix Reversed Charges Reference

No.:
From Currengy; UspD
To Currency: LS
Remaote {P: 115.135.200.119
]
% >
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RE: Xanex Limited - Account number 888305001439
Amy Wong

to:

norazili.timpai@kfh.com.my

16/12/2015 16:15

Ce:

"jenny.tan@k fh.com.my”, Emily Liew

Show Details

History: This message has been forwarded.
Resend to Norazili

From: Amy Wong

Sent: Wednesday, 16 Becember, 2015 4:12 PM

To: jenny.tan@kfh.com.my'

Cc: 'norazili.trimpai@kfh.com.my'; Emily Liew

Subject: Xanex Limited - Account number 888305001435

Oear Jenny,
Please assist to check whether the below transaction has been executed. Based on below screenshot from the system, the status is still pending approval but

the approver has approved the payment on 14/12/15. |n addition, the beneficiary didn’t receive any notification even though the beneficiary email address
fiald has been completed. Appreciate if you could assist to check and advise.

Account number: 888305001439

fitecBy |-Date- vl |

5 unt . tatus . |18 Ref No.
EMILY LIEWY FL 488305001439 USD2,11658  verfy  Panding  Peating

14 Dee 2015 Open Foreign Telegraphic Transfer

t7:26:23 TT Transfer to KEMSIMGTON TRUST LM 383032297725 Agproval Agproval
LABUAN LIMITED 2 LO00118232
Thank you,

Best regards,
Amy Wong

Kensington Trust Labuan Limited
Kensington Gardens

No. U1317, Lot 7616,

Jalan Jumidar Buyong,

87000 Labuan F.T.,

Malaysia

Tel: +80(87) 599800 (General}
DID: +60{87) 599838 (Direct)
M: +80{17) 228 9883

Fax: +60(87) 420988

www kensington-trust.com

DISCLAIMER This disclaimer applies to our eriginal email, any attachments and all subsequent emails or attachments (collectively referred to as
“email”} the Kensington Trust Group user may send. Emails are intended for the named recipient/s and include those persons being capied. 1f you
are not the named recipient (or their authorised representative) or have otherwise received the email in error, kindly notify the sender. Please delete
this message once you have notified the sender. You may not forward, copy or otherwise transmit or disseminate the email for any purpose other
than to natify us. You may not print, save or otherwise store the email or any of the contents thereof in electronic or physical form. All reasonable
precautions have been taken by us to ensure that no viruses are present in our email to you. Kensington Trust Group cannot accept responsibility for
toss or damage arising from the use of the email or attachments. i is your responsibility to protect your system from viruses and any other harmful
code or device. The email and its contents are confidential, unless specifically stated or if this is manifestly clear from the context. [f you are not
certain of the confidentiality status of an email, please contact the sender to confirm this. This email does not necessarily constitute an official
representation of Kensington Trust Group unless it is specifically stated or clearly and ebjectively ascertainable from the contents of the email itself.
Emails from Kensington Trust Group do not, as a rufe, contain warranties, representations or offers. You accordingly cannot rely on any purported
warraniy, representation or offer unless it is explicitly stated in the email and the email has been seut by a representative of the Kensington Trust
Group duly authorised to give warranties or make representations or offers on behalf of Kensington Frust Group.
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Transaction Date:

2015-12-15 13:37:07.0

113 Ref, No. /1B Baich No.: ann0119384
[[Company Name: BUTTERWORTH TRADING LTD

User Id: laurenti

Verified By: hardysuh ‘ Du}tnﬁcd g[l“:‘;lﬂzs-ﬁ
Approved By: 1. hssam3 ||D£:]?pmvc‘j ?gl;;?i‘ﬁ
Rim No: 157

Service Type: Open Foreign Telegraphic Transfer

From Accounl Mo.: 538305002508

To Account No.: 503106148301

Amount; 80,736.03

Transaction Description:

1l

TT Transfer to PT PELAYARAN LESTARI PAPUA
BAHARI

Payment Mode:

Pay Now

Payment Frequency:

Start Date:

15 Dec S

Termination Date:

Approval Status:

Pendling Approval

1B Transaction Status:

Pending Approval

[IPhocnix Reference No.:

|[Phoenix Reversed Reference No.:

|[Phoenix Charges Reference Ne.:

Phoenix Reversed Charges Reference
No.:

From Currcncy:

UusH

To Currency:

Ush

Remote 19

202.169.38.202

I

{ Back ]
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Transaction KFH Online Ref No: 0000119384
Laurencia Indah

to:

oshera.teo

16/12/2015 19:42

Ce:

jenny.tan, "Valencia Belinda", fenny.fin
Show Details

Security:

Some images were prevented from loading. Show Images

Dear Oshera,

Kindly give your follow up for transaction on XFH online no: 0000119384.

The transaction has already approved and deduct our account on 14 Dec 15,

But on KFH Online Transaction History the status: Pending Approval and we can’t print the notification.
Thank you.

Regards,
Laurencia
Finance Dept

Wisma Nugra Santana 8th Floor Suite 808

JI. Jend. Sudirman Kav 7-8 lakarta

10220 - Indonesia

Phone: {021) 5720607 / 51000107 / 51000108
Fax: {021) 5706907

R This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.

www.avast.com
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